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CHD Project Contractor Questions and 
Responses 
 

1. Are the requirement to have a “Certified Industrial Hygienist-Competent Person” 

ia requirement for the prime contractors bidding on the project or if it’s something 

that the sanitation district will be responsible for? 

Response: Please refer to the Work Restrictions Specification (01 14 00 Section) 

of this project. Here you will find that the requirements for providing a Certified 

Industrial Hygienist are outlined. 

2. The cost to demolish the caustic scrubbers is not mentioned in Appendix K: Cost 

Response. Please advise how the cost of this scope shall be included in the bid. 

Response: This bid item has been updated and will be reflected via Addendum 3 

3. Please clarify in a written addendum that tunnel wall penetrations shall not be 

grout filled, as verbally instructed on the job walk. 

Response: Will be part of Addendum 3 

4. Removal from site and disposal of hazardous material is typically the 

responsibility of the owner. Please clarify weather removal from site and disposal 

of hazardous material will be the responsibility of the contractor or the owner. 

Response: See Specification Section 01 14 00 Item 1.01 C.1. for an answer to 

this question. In addition, a lump sum bid item is being added to Appendix K 

“Cost Response” to provide further definition of this component of the bid. 

5. Please provide a specification for painting, pipe, fittings, and gaskets for the new 

piping spools at chemical injection points (Drawings 53 through 60). 

Response: This is being added under Addendum 3, as well as a detail for the 

new injector carry water pipe spools 

6. Is the electrical system for the chemical handling building a stand alone grid, 

allowing lock out tag out of gas the delivery system for duration of project or does 

it have to be locked out daily. 

Response: The electrical connections to the chemical handling building and 

railyard are being locked out by the District. 

7. What is the current MSDS as far a solution content 5%, 20%, 50% ? or PPM for 

the Chlorine gas, sulfur dioxide and Sodium Hydrochloride to provide us a better 

idea of safety requirements for ventilation, PPE and air. 

Response: if obtained from District safety, these will be posted on the project 

bidding page at the Regional San Website as supplemental info to the bid for all 

potential bidders to see. 

8. It indicates that (SRWTP) has pulled down fluid levels and lines, have they been 

left open to ventilate to atmosphere? And are we assuming that everything is 

empty? 
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Response: See Specification Section 01 14 00 Item 1.01 C.1. for an answer to 

this question. In addition, a lump sum bid item is being added to Appendix K 

“Cost Response” to provide further definition of this component of the bid. 

9. I would assume all chemical totes would be our responsibility if we have to pump 

out tanks or lines and any analytics if no MSDS sheet is available. 

Response: See Specification Section 01 14 00 Item 1.01 C.1. for an answer to 

this question. In addition, a lump sum bid item is being added to Appendix K 

“Cost Response” to provide further definition of this component of the bid. 

10. In appendix E, it states in the RFP that access requests are required 14 days 

prior to commencement of work and a separate request for each activity. How 

will that process be required to be implemented? 

Response: The District requires Access Requests whenever any existing system 

is being worked on or modified in any way. Access requests can often be written 

so that they apply to extended periods of time. The District will work with the 

contractor to work out these details once the winning bidder is onboard. 

11. If liquid residues are encountered and once contained, is (SRWTP) going to 

dispose of the liquid? And could you identify the duties of the industrial hygienist 

if draining is needed. 

Response: See Specification Section 01 14 00 Item 1.01 C.1. for an answer to 

this question. In addition, a lump sum bid item is being added to Appendix K 

“Cost Response” to provide further definition of this component of the bid. 

12. Will temporary power and water be supplied for a job trailer by (SRWTP)? 

Response: Bid per contract. In the meantime, the District is working out a 

potential area for a trailer to be hooked up to power and utilities for the contractor 

on this project. 

13. Is (SRWTP) requesting a new set of “as-builts” at end of the project once all 

items removed? 

Response: The District is requiring the contractor to mark up the Appendix 

drawings of this contract as demolition and removal of items occurs in the field. 

These mark up will later be used to officially as-built the changes to the system 

that have taken place under this contract. 

14. During the site visit, it was stated that piping and anchor bolts be removed flush 

with concrete. The specs say to remove down 2” and repair concrete. Which is 

the correct approach? 

Response: Bid project per contract 

15. Any items to be salvaged for the district will be transported to a Site location by 

contractor. Does that mean an onsite location or to another address other than 

the 8521 Laguna Rd. location? 

Response: The only salvage and relocate item(s) are to be moved to another 

location at this site. 

16. Please provide the weights of the following tanks to be removed: 

 Drawing No. 36: Equip. ID T93551, Steel 50' long x 12' diameter tank. 

 Drawing No. 39, 40: Equip ID T93506, Fiberglass 16,000gal tank 
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 Drawing No. 39, 40: Equip ID T93505, Stainless 6,400gal tank. 

 Drawing No. 39, 40: Unknown Equip ID, HDPE 7,000gal tank. 

 Drawing No. 39, 40: Unknown Equip ID, HDPE 7,000gal tank. 

 Drawing No. 39, 40: Equip ID T93502, Steel 40' Diam. x 20' Tall tank. 

 Drawing No. 41: Equip ID T93512, Fiberglass 8,500gal tank. 

 Drawing No. 41: Equip ID T93511, Fiberglass 8,500gal tank. 

 Drawing No. 41: Equip ID T93525, Fiberglass 10,500gal tank. 

 Drawing No. 42, 43: Equip ID T93340D, Fiberglass 4,000gal tank. 

 Drawing No. 42, 43: Equip ID T93330D, Fiberglass 4,000gal tank. 

Response: All tank information known to the District was provided in the bid 

documents. That is why the descriptions vary for each tank regarding sizes, 

material and capacity. Bid per the contract and the information obtained on the 

pre-bid site walk. 

 
 


